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Jane Tucker

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 December 2015 09:49

To: planning

Cc: LHS Customer Service

Subject: app3/2015/0985 Sutherland Close, Wilpshire

FAO Rebecca Halliwell 
 
Morning, 
            The proposal raises no highway concerns and I would therefore raise no objection to the 
proposal on highway grounds 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Highways Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 

 

 
 
Pledge your support and help stop violence against women – White Ribbon Campaign.  
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 
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Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 
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to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


